



Seaton Sluice First School Newsletter 9- Spring Term 1

Headteacher: Mrs A Bennett Seaton Sluice First School, Granville Avenue, Seaton Sluice. NE26 4BX Telephone: 0191 2371839 Email: admin@seatonsluicesouth.northumberland.sch.uk

Website: http://www.seatonsluicesouth.northumberland.sch.uk/website



Achieve and Believe, Care and Share, Safe and Secure, Enjoy Together

Attendance for this week

Nursery	Reception	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	Year 4	
100%	98.6%	100%	99.3%	98.7%	97.7%	
ABSOLUTELY AMAZING! WHOLE SCHOOL ATTENDANCE IS 98.9%.						
EVERYONE WAS SO EXCITED TO BE BACK IN SCHOOL-WELL DONE!						

THANK YOU!

A heart felt THANK YOU to EVERYONE for making this such a successful, positive return to school. The children have been incredible and have been so excited to see their friends and teachers. We feel sure that they will be well and truly ready for a rest this weekend. The staff would like to thanks parents and carers for all of their efforts in preparing the children so well for school- we have had a great week!

Morning arrangements for Year 2

There are a number of children in Yellow Class who have younger siblings who begin the school day at 8:45am and finish at 3pm. Having reviewed the system with all staff, we would like to change the start and finish time <u>ONLY FOR YEAR 2</u> please. As from Monday 15th March, Year 2 will start at 8:45am and finish at 3pm. We understand that for some children, the times may be five minutes later, once younger siblings are dropped off or collected. Children should still use their assigned door for entry and exit to school. Many thanks.

Recording our new school song

We have started to learn our new song, 'Song for Our Future' and some children will be involved in recording it next week with Mrs Bennett, Mr Peacock and his friend from a local music production company. This song is based on our new 'STRIDE' vision with the theme of moving forward together positively into the future. We are very excited to share it with you very soon.

RED NOSE DAY 2021

Children are invited to come into school on Friday 19th March either dressed in 'Fit Friday' sports clothes or can 'wear something funny' to make people smile. Donations of £1 are welcomed for Comic Relief. We will have some fun together on the day! Many thanks.

Milk Request Return Slip

Mrs Johnson has requested to return any slips and payment (if applicable) by Monday 22nd March- thank you.



Family Appreciation Day

As a school, we have agreed in the past not to make Mother's and Father's Day cards. We respect that there are a range of family circumstances and for some children, this can be a sensitive topic. However, we would like to create our very own 'Family Appreciation Day' on Friday 16th April. The children will have the opportunity to make a special card to thank their family for everything they do for them.

DATES FOR YOUR DIARY

Date	Event		
Monday 15 th March	British Science Week- STEM learning focus		
Tuesday 16 th March	Recording 'Song For Our Future'		
Friday 19 th March	Red Nose Day		
Friday 26 th March	Break up for Easter		
Monday 29 th March-	Easter Holiday		
Friday 9 th April			
Monday 12 th April	Teacher Training Day		
Friday 16 th April	Family Appreciation Day		
Thursday 22 nd April	IPad Music launch- Year 4		
Monday 3 rd May	May Day Holiday		
Tuesday 11 th May	Parental Consultations (3:30-6:00pm)		
Wednesday 12 th May	Parental Consultations (3:30-6.00pm)		
Friday 28 th May	Break up for half term		